




---------- Forwarded message ---------  
From: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Date: Fri, 22 Dec 2023 at 11:27 
Subject: S62A/2023/0027 Land At Warish Hall Farm North Of Jacks Lane, Smiths Green lane, TAKELEY 
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
 

Good morning 

  

The appointed person has decided the above application should proceed by way 

of a hearing and has made the following comments: 

  

The applicant, the local planning authority and Essex County Council are invited 

to respond to the points below by 12 January 2024.  

  

APPLICANT 

  

Planning Statement 

  

1.     Paragraph 3.12 refers to the access point to Smiths Green Lane.  This 

shows the rear of the junction at some 6m.  Can the applicant provide a 
diagram showing the width of the bell-mouth where it meets Smiths Green 

Lane. 

  

2.     Can the applicant provide a response on the implications of the revised 

National Planning Policy Framework and the publication of the 2022 Housing 
Delivery Test results for the 5-year Housing Land Supply and the application 

of planning policy.  

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-planning-policy-
framework--2  

  
Housing Delivery Test: 2022 measurement  
  
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/housing-delivery-test-2022-

measurement  

  

3.     The Inspector in refusing the previous S62A application on this site 

recorded, “I am unconvinced that wider effects of the development and the 



associated byway improvements on landscape and visual character and 
appearance during hours of darkness have been adequately considered by 

the applicant.  This is of particular importance given the historic lack of 
lighting in the vicinity of Jacks Lane and Smiths Green Lane.  I am not 

persuaded that such matters should be left to a condition, and without an 
acceptable agreed lighting scheme there would be harm to the character and 
appearance of the area in conflict with policy GEN2 of the Local Plan”. 

  

4.     The consultation responses from ECC Highways and Transportation and 
Places Services, Ecology indicate that the submitted scheme of 
improvements to the byway do not satisfy their respective concerns.  In light 

of the Inspector’s comments can the applicant provide an update on 
discussions with ECC Highways and Place Services regarding a mutually 

acceptable scheme. 

  

5.     Other responses have raised concerns that the land required for the 
works to the byway are not in the control of the applicant.  Can the confirm 

that the necessary agreements are in place that would allow a scheme to be 
implemented. 

  

6.     In order to allow the applicant/parties the opportunity to respond to the 
points in this message, and taking into account the proposed hearing date of 

13 February 2024, please can the applicant agree to extend the 
determination date to 28 March 2024. 

  

Essex County Council  

  

Highways 

  

7.     The consultation response dated 15 December 2023 regarding the use of 

the byway indicates that ECC is not able to agree a scheme and suggest the 
imposition of a condition.  Given the Inspector’s comments set out in 

paragraph 5 above, the imposition of a condition is not considered 
acceptable.  Can ECC set out in detail what its requirements are? 

  

8.     Suggested conditions 3, 9 and 10.  It is not appropriate to require the 
payment of money by way of a planning condition.  If this is to be agreed, it 

should form part of the S106 Agreement. 



  

9.     Suggested Condition 8, Travel Packs and the provision of travel vouchers 
should be dealt with via the S106 Agreement. 

  

10.  Can ECC clarify what is specifically required in terms of bus 
stops?  Consideration of these facilities would need to be assessed having 
regard to the effect on the character and appearance of Smiths Green Road. 

Infrastructure 

11.  Can the Infrastructure Planning Officer clarify whether a contribution is 
required for Primary Education places?  

  

Uttlesford District Council 

  

12.  Can the local planning authority provide a response on the implications 
of the revised National Planning Policy Framework and the publication of the 

2022 Housing Delivery Test results for the 5-year Housing Land Supply and 
the application of planning policy.  See paragraph 2 above for links to the 

relevant document. 

  

ALL 

  

13.  A completed S106 Agreement or Unilateral Undertaking is required in 

advance of the hearing. 

  

14.  Can the parties confirm by return whether they intend to respond and 
can meet this deadline. 

  

15.  Please be aware that these are interim comments, and the appointed 
person has yet to fully consider the application. 

  

16.  Formal notification of the hearing date (13 February 2024) will be sent 

no later than 2 weeks before the hearing. 

  



Kind regards 

Leanne 

  

  

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which 
can be accessed by clicking this link. 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show 
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and 
then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. 
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the 
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 
policies of the Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 

 
 
 
 
--  
Kind Regards, 
 

David Poole 
Senior Planning Manager 

Weston Homes Plc 

 
 
 

  
 

 



 
 
Weston Homes PLC 
The Weston Group Business Centre, Parsonage Road, Takeley, Essex, CM22 6PU. 
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